



**South East
Strategic Partnership
For Migration**

Thames Valley Migration Group
14th June 2019 – 13.00 - 15.00
Oxford City Town Hall, OX1 1BX, Plowman Room.

1. Welcome, introductions and notes of last meeting – Jeremy Beake

2. Good practice in Thames Valley

- Counselling services for migrants – Refugee Resource – **Lucy Nichol**

3. Hot Issues

Round the table: colleagues will be asked to share their one or two main issues or what is on the horizon

4. Policy and Information

Home Office Update

- COMPAS transition to ASCC & AIRE pilots – **Liz King**
- AIRE - Migrant Help – **Varsha Baburam**
- Voluntary Returns – **Andrew Vass**
- Online access checking the right to work – Interventions & Sanctions – **Rachel Churney**

SESPM regional & national updates

Drawing attention to:

- VPRS – **Roy Millard**
- NTS – **Roy Millard**
- Statistics release - **Roy Millard**
- Indicators of Integration – **Jeremy Beake**

5. A.O.B